
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Marc Jones - Council Business Unit, Democratic Services (07385 401845)  
 
A virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held on TUESDAY, 2ND NOVEMBER, 2021 at 4.30 
PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Friday, 29 October 2021 
on the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address will be 
in Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 



   

2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   

3. MINUTES   

 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the Licensing 
Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
6th July 2021. 

 

  5 - 12 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   

  13 - 48 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 21.06.21 - 17.10.21  

 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  49 - 72 

7. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 



The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor D Williams 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor T Williams, Councillor S Morgans, Councillor P Howe, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor L Hooper, Councillor A Cox and Councillor L Jones 
 
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Louise Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Rhian Hope, Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Neil Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
PWYLLGOR DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod ar-lein Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd Ddydd Mawrth, 
6 Gorffennaf 2021 am 4.30pm.. 

 
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol - Aelodau Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 oedd yn 

bresennol:- 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd D. Williams Y Cynghorydd S. Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd T. Williams 
Y Cynghorydd S. Morgans Y Cynghorydd P. Howe 
Y Cynghorydd G. Holmes Y Cynghorydd L. Jones 

 
Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol:- 

 
MS L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a'r Gymuned 

Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 
Ms R. Hope, Pennaeth Dros Dro – Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Materion Trwyddedu 

 
 

23   Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref 
Sirol A. Cox ac L. Jones 
 

 

24   Datganiad o Fuddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

25   Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1997 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion 
trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i 
beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar 
Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

26   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 4 
Mai 2021 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
27   Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  

 
 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad 
yn trafod materion perthnasol mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a Deddf Gamblo 2005, yn ogystal â materion atodol eraill sy'n codi o 
gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod y bu cynnydd mawr yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau 
Achlysuron Dros Dro (TEN's) yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd diwethaf, cynnydd 
o 74 yn ystod y cyfnod hwn. Cafodd hyn ei ragweld yn yr adroddiad 
diwethaf, a'r rheswm dros hynny yw ailagor tafarnau a chlybiau. Caiff 
Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro eu defnyddio gan amlaf i wneud y 
gorau o'r lle sydd ar gael i gynyddu capasiti'r lleoliad o ganlyniad i 
gyfyngiadau'r coronafeirws. Nid oes modd i'r clybiau gwerthu alcohol i'w 
yfed oddi ar y safle oni bai'u bod nhw ar agor i werthu alcohol i'w yfed ar y 
safle, felly roedd angen TEN ar sefydliadau i werthu alcohol yn yr awyr 
agored tra roedd y clybiau ar gau. 
 
Ar y cyfan, mae nifer y ceisiadau wedi cynyddu'n raddol, o 99 adeg yr 
adroddiad diwethaf i 163 yn ystod y cyfnod yma. Mae hyn, eto, yn 
adlewyrchiad o'r ffaith bod modd i fusnesau â thrwydded ailagor, ac roedd 
y mwyafrif yn geisiadau trosglwyddo.  
 
Roedd y Cyfarwyddwr hefyd wedi nodi bod ceisiadau am drwydded 
bersonol a cheisiadau Goruchwyliwr Safle Dynodedig (DPS) yn parhau i 
fod yn gyson. Mae hyn oherwydd bod nifer o weithwyr yn y maes wedi 
symud i swydd arall yn ystod y cyfyngiadau, ac mae angen llenwi'r swyddi 
hynny nawr wrth i'r tafarnau a chlybiau chwilio am Oruchwylwyr Safle 
Dynodedig a deiliaid trwydded bersonol newydd. 
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr wybod bod un apêl mewn perthynas â chais 
am Amrywio Trwydded Eiddo wedi cael ei gyflwyno ers y cyfarfod 
Pwyllgor diwethaf. Rhoddwyd gwybod hefyd bod ymgeisydd White Lion 
Hotel wedi cyflwyno apêl. Roedd y cais yma wedi'i nodi yn yr adroddiad 
diwethaf fel cais i ddod, ond mae'r cais wedi cael ei ohirio erbyn hyn a 
bydd dyddiad newydd yn cael ei drefnu. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle mae 
arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Cafodd yr 
Aelodau gwybod bod lefel cyflawniad ar gyfer eiddo sydd wedi'u 
harchwilio yn 91%% o hyd, sy'n gyson â'r canlyniadau blaenorol, ac na 
chynhaliwyd arolygiadau trwyddedu penodol yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd 
hwn oherwydd bod swyddogion yn cynnal archwiliadau'r coronafeirws. 
 
Aeth y Cyfarwyddwr ymlaen i drafod y cyfnod adrodd cyfredol sydd wedi 
gweld yr holl dafarnau, clybiau a bwytai trwyddedig yn ailagor yn dilyn y 
cyfyngiadau a gafodd eu rhoi ar waith gan Lywodraeth Cymru er mwyn 
brwydro yn erbyn pandemig y coronafeirws. I gychwyn, roedd y 

 

Page 6



 

cyfyngiadau yma'n caniatáu i'r adeilad agor yn yr awyr agored ond erbyn 
hyn mae modd iddyn nhw fasnachu dan do. 
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod bod cwynion wedi cael eu cyflwyno mewn perthynas â 
busnesau lle nad oedden nhw'n cydymffurfio â'r canllawiau, gan gynnwys 
diffyg cadw pellter cymdeithasol, peidio â nodi manylion Olrhain 
Cysylltiadau,  gwasanaeth wrth y bwrdd ac ati. Mae nifer o gwynion yn 
ymwneud â sŵn sy'n dod o fannau awyr agored, mae hyn wedi codi 
ledled RhCT, ac mae llawer o'r dryswch a rhwystredigaeth yn deillio o 
gemau megis pŵl,  dartiau, bowlio ac ati. 
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod Hysbysiadau Gwella Eiddo wedi cael eu 
cyflwyno i'r rheiny sydd ddim yn dilyn cyngor swyddogion, a oedd yn rhoi 
cyfle i'r eiddo ddatrys unrhyw gamgymeriadau. Roedd hawl gan 
swyddogion gyflwyno Hysbysiad Cau Eiddo mewn achosion lle’r oedd 
enghreifftiau o dorri'r rheolau o hyd. 
 
Ar ben hynny, mae Swyddogion wedi bod yn mynychu cyfarfodydd 
Pubwatch, sydd wedi ailgychwyn yn RhCT. 
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod bod dau eiddo wedi gorfod rhoi'r gorau i werthu 
alcohol oherwydd absenoldeb Goruchwyliwr Safle Dynodedig.  
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr wybod am broblemau'n gysylltiedig â phobl 
fainc dan 18 oed yn yfed alcohol a nodwyd bod yr Awdurdod yn gweithio 
gyda phartneriaid megis yr Heddlu, Safonau Masnach a Swyddogion 
Ymgysylltu â Phobl Ifainc, sydd wedi ymweld â siopau yn yr ardaloedd 
hynny i drafod pa ddogfennau adnabod sy'n dderbyniol a'r broblem o 
werthu alcohol drwy ddirprwy. Bydd swyddogion yn cael gwybod os yw 
rhagor o wybodaeth yn dod i law. Ar ben hynny, mae cylchoedd trafod 
canol tref Pontypridd ac Aberdâr wedi ailgydio yn eu gwaith ac mae'r 
Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Agored Cyhoeddus (PSPO) yn cael ei 
werthuso i lywio adolygiad gan y Cabinet ym mis Medi. 
 
O ran adennill ffioedd blynyddol, cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod yr Adran 
Drwyddedu wedi penderfynu yn y lle cyntaf i beidio gorfodi talu ffioedd ar 
unwaith yn ystod y cyfnod oherwydd y caledi economaidd sy'n wynebu 
safleoedd, ond ei bod bellach yn gofyn am daliadau oherwydd gofynion y 
Ddeddfwriaeth. Nodwyd mai cyfanswm yr incwm a dderbyniwyd hyd at 31 
Mai 2021 yw £4,660.00, ac mae hynny o ganlyniad i waith caled y garfan. 
 
Nododd yr Aelodau nad oedd unrhyw newidiadau sylweddol o ran Deddf 
Gamblo 2005. Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod disgwyl i Ddatganiad o 
Egwyddor RhCT gael ei adolygu yn ystod Tymor yr Hydref ac y byddai'r 
broses yma'n cychwyn yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd nesaf.  
 
Manteisiodd yr aelodau ar y cyfle i ddiolch i Garfan yr Adran Trwyddedu 
am ei gwaith caled parhaus a PHENDERFYNWYD: - 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a;  

Page 7



 

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 
2005. 

 
28   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn benderfyniad:  

 
 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr 
agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth 
eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

29   Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a roddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth Pwerau 
Dirprwyedig yn ystod y cyfnod: 19.04.21 - 20.06.21  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Iechyd a Diogelwch y 
Cyhoedd, a'r Gymuned fanylion i'r Pwyllgor am y trwyddedau a'r 
cofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 19 Ebrill 2021 i 20 Mehefin 
2021. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
Daeth y cyfarfod yma i ben am 

4.50pm 
Y CYNGHORYDD A FOX 

CADEIRYDD. 
 

Page 8



 

 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Tuesday, 6 July 2021 at 
4.30 pm. 

 
County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 

 
Councillor A Fox (Chair) 

 
Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick 

Councillor S Powderhill Councillor T Williams 
Councillor S Morgans Councillor P Howe 
Councillor G Holmes Councillor L Jones 

 
Officers in attendance:- 

 
Ms L Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 

Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Ms R Hope, Temporary Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 

 
 

23   Apologies for Absence  
 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from County Borough Councillors A. 
Cox and L. Hooper. 
 

 

24   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

25   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

26   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 4th May 2021 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 
 

 

Page 9



 

27   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
the Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, together with ancillary 
matters arising from the responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
It was reported that the number of Temporary Events Notices (TEN’s) 
during the period have risen dramatically since the last reporting period to 
74 during this period. This was predicted during the last report, the reason 
being re-opening of pubs and clubs. TENs have predominantly been used 
to allow premises to utilise their space to increase their capacity due to 
limitations under the coronavirus regulations with the largest number 
having being used by clubs, because clubs are not permitted to allow ‘off-
sales’ unless they are open for ‘on-sales’, therefore when premises were 
only permitted to open outdoors clubs required a TEN to allow them to 
trade. 
 
Furthermore, applications as a whole have also steadily increased, 
jumping up from a total of 99 last report to 163 during this period, which 
again is a reflection of the licensed trade opening back up and the 
majority being transfer applications.  
 
The Director also noted that personal licence applications remain 
consistent as does vary DPS applications, as during the lockdown period 
for pubs and clubs many personnel moved trade which required 
backfilling, hence the changes of DPS and new personal licence holders. 
 
The Director reported that since the last Committee report, there had 
been one contested application for Variation of a Premises Licence. It 
was also reported that an Appeal from the applicant of the White Lion 
Hotel had been lodged and reported as pending in the last report but had 
since been adjourned and a new date is to be determined. 
 
The Director referred Members to section 4.3 of the report, where the 
premises inspections and infringements were outlined. Members learned 
that there is no change to the current performance level for inspected 
premises which as reported last was 90.5% and that specific licensing 
inspections had not been conducted during this reporting period due to 
officers conducting coronavirus inspections. 
 
The Director went on to describe the current reporting period which has 
seen all licensed pubs, clubs and restaurants re-open following their 
enforced closures due to the restrictions imposed by Welsh Government 
to combat the coronavirus pandemic, where Initially the premises were 
only permitted to open outdoors but are also now allowed to trade 
indoors. 
 
It was reported that complaints have been received relating to premises 
not adhering to the guidelines such as lack of, social distancing, track and 

 

Page 10



 

trace details, table service etc. Many complaints have involved noise 
nuisance emanating from outside areas, this has been across the whole 
of RCT, and also much confusion and frustration from the trade has 
surrounded the issue of playing pub games such as pool, darts, skittles 
etc. 
 
Members learned that where premises have not followed advice officers 
have issued Premises Improvement Notices (PINs) which gave the 
premises time to rectify any wrongs. Where breaches were so significant 
officers were permitted to issue a Closure Notice. 
 
Furthermore, Officers have been active in Pubwatch meetings which have 
now resumed in most areas of RCT. 
 
It was reported that two premises were enforced the cessation of alcohol 
sales for an absence DPS.  
 
The Director reported on the issues of underage drinking and noted that 
the Authority is working with partners such as Police, Trading Standards 
and Youth Engagement Project (YEP) Officers who visited some off 
licenses in those areas to discuss acceptable forms of ID and the issue of 
proxy sales. Officers will be kept informed if any further information 
becomes known. Furthermore, Pontypridd and Aberdare town centre 
forums have restarted and also the Public Space Protection Order 
(PSPO) is being evaluated to inform a review by Cabinet in September. 
 
In terms of the recovery of annual fees, Members were reminded that the 
Licensing department had initially taken the decision to not chase 
immediate payment of the fees during the past year due to the economic 
hardship placed on premises, but had to begin chasing payments due to 
Legislation requirements. It was noted that the total income received as at 
31st May 2021 was £4,660.00 which was attributed to the hard work of the 
team. 
 
Members noted that there were no significant changes in terms of the 
Gambling Act 2005. Members were advised that the local RCT statement 
of principles was due for review in the Autumn Term and that the process 
would begin during the next reporting period. 
 
Members took the opportunity to thank the Licensing Team for their 
continuous hard work and it was RESOLVED:- 

a) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 
2003 and; 

b) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 
2005. 

 
28   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  

 
 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 

 

Page 11



 

amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

29   Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period: 19.04.21 - 20.06.21  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
the Committee with details of licences and registrations issued during the 
period 19th April 2021 to 20th June 2021. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 4.50 pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 12



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021 - 2022:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
2nd November, 2021 
 
REPORT OF:  
SERVICE DIRECTOR PUBLIC  
HEALTH AND PROTECTION 
 

 
 
 

 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

 the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information; 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (21stJune, 2021 to 17th October, 

2021) are as follows:-  

  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 45 

Premises Licence 15 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 12 

Vary (Premises Licence) 5 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 1 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 81 

Application to Review 3 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  59 

Minor Variation 0 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 221 

             

The number of TENs applications received have continued to rise as we saw 
some easing of the coronavirus regulations  An analysis of the TEN's 
applications indicate, 23 for existing premises licences, 42 for permitted 
community events and 16 from Private Members Clubs.  

One TEN was for a 3 day music festival at Pentwyn Fawr Farm. Following 
objections from both South Wales Police and Environmental Health department 
the TEN was withdrawn by the applicant.  

No.12 Drinks Emporium and Llantrisant Guildhall have been using TENs to 
operate while their Premises Licence applications are pending. This can be a 
useful tool to demonstrate to Responsible Authorities how the applicants intend 
to run their business. 

           The number of applications the licensing department have had to consider has 
again increased since the last reporting period, jumping up from a total of 163 
last report to 221 during this period. Again this is a reflection of the licensing 
trade opening back up. Personal Licence applications and a change of 
Designated Premises Supervisor has been particularly busy. 

 

 A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

 

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 

Page 14



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
In the last summary report, there was one contested application that was 

 pending. The applicant subsequently withdrew this application but we must 
 report that a Hearing had been convened and adjourned prior to this outcome:- 
 

Application 
Type 

Name of Applicant Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 

Variation of 
Premises 
Licence 

Chris Place Ltd. Players 
2-3, Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

11th May 
2021 
Hearing 
began but 
was 
adjourned  

Applicant 
withdrew 
application 
on 28th June 
2021 

 
Reviews 

 
One review has been determined during this period:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review 

Name of Premises Premises 
Licence Holder 

Date of 
Hearing 

Outcome 

South Wales 
Police 

Players 
2-3, Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Chris Place Ltd. 6th 
September 
2021 

Licence 
revoked. 
Appeal 
pending. 

 
Two reviews are currently pending:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review 

Name of Premises Premises 
Licence Holder 

Date of 
Hearing 

Outcome 

South Wales 
Police 

Cwm & Llantwit 
Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Cwm & Llantwit 
Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

1st 
November 
2021 

Pending 

Trading 
Standards 
Department 

Pontypridd Anna 
68a, Taff Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4TD 

Mr. Peter Pliscak 23rd 
November 
2021 

Pending 

 
 
 

Page 15



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

Appeals 
 
 One Appeal has been determined since the last report:- 
 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

   
Kevin Moses Appealing 

against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 

 
The White Lion 
Hotel 
59, Gadlys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 8AD 

 
Initially to 
be heard 
on 12th May 
but 
adjourned. 
New date 
to be 
determined. 

Appeal withdrawn 
following a transfer 
of licence. 

 
One appeal is currently pending:- 

 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

   
Chris Place 
Ltd. 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 

 
Players 
2-3, Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

 
 

Dispute over timeline 
of appeal. Merthyr 
Magistrate’s Court 
has determined 
that  the appeal be 
listed for preliminary 
legal arguments to 
determine if appeal 
was submitted out of 
time. Provisional 
hearing date set for 
11th November. 

 
 
4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
Licensing inspections have now restarted due to officers now not being 
involved in coronavirus inspections. During this reporting period there has not 
been a vast amount of inspections due to officers dealing with applications and 

Page 16



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

complaints, the current performance level for inspected premises which as 
reported last was 91.48%. 
 
 

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance 
 

Since the reopening of pubs and clubs the licensing authority has seen an 
increase in complaints involving noise and anti-social behaviour. This was 
foreseen and expected due to local residents having licensed premises nearby 
closed for a long time throughout the Covid restricted period. 
 
Complainants are being directed to use the ‘Noise App’ where there are noise 
nuisance issues. Officers can then listen to problem and make a more informed 
decision on the best action. 
 
The licensing team have continued their excellent partnership working with 
South Wales Police, with both authorities working in collaboration to resolve 
complaints. This relationship continues to excel and is a key tool in the way 
licenced premises are encouraged, advised and managed.  
 
Members will note from the above that following a licensing sub-committee 
hearing, Players Sports Bar, on the Broadway in Pontypridd was revoked of it’s 
premises licence. This followed an application from South Wales Police, which 
was supported by various Responsible authorities. This decision has since been 
appealed by the premises licence holder with assistance of a legal 
representative. The appeal is ongoing and therefore should not openly 
discussed at this present time. Members will be updated on the outcome in due 
course. 
 
Members may also note from section 4.1 above that the licensing authority was 
involved in a TEN to hold a three day event including music and alcohol on a 
field within the Mountain Ash area. The event requested was deemed to be a 
larger event than anticipated. Officers from responsible authorities visited the 
site and following discussion with the event organiser sought to object on a 
number of issues, relating to each of the four licensing objectives. Following 
advice from the authorities the applicant withdrew the TEN. 
 
A licensed premises within the Llantwit Fadre area has recently caused many 
issues to South Wales Police relating to violence, further complaints have also 
been received. Officers have been active in investigating the concerns. 
Members will be updated during the next reporting period on this issue. 
 
As previously detailed in this report applications have increased and officers 
have worked diligently to process these within statutory timescales, while also 
ensuring the applications are submitted correctly, and mediating between 
applicants and responsible authorities. This takes a large amount of officer time. 
 
As part of the application process and as advocated within the Section 182 
national guidance, officers have been involved in pre-application meetings, 
these have assisted the application process to enable the applicant to submit 
appropriate operating schedules, and ease the application process. This is 
something we advise applicants in advance of submitting the application.  
 

Page 17



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

There have also been a number of alleged underage sales. Our partners within 
Trading Standards have taken the lead on these allegations in relationship with 
South Wales Police and are visiting the premises, checking the conditions and 
CCTV, and providing advice and literature. 
 
A premises within the Rhondda has been continuously associated with public 
nuisance. This is being investigated by the Environmental Health team. 
 
The Cynon valley has recently seen some serious violence associated with 
licensed premises. A premises within Penywaun has come to the authorities 
attention due to an assault that has resulted in a murder enquiry. The enquiry 
into the incident is being conducted by South Wales Police. The conditions of 
licence are being discussed with the premises licence holder/designated 
premises supervisor to seek to update to make them suitable for purpose. 
Members will be updated in due course. 
 
A further incident occurred within the Mountain Ash area where a person was 
assaulted with a knife within a licensed premises. Again this incident is being 
dealt with by South Wales Police, with their licensing department taking the lead 
on licensing matters. 
 
The authority has received nuisance reports about another premises in 
Aberdare. The premises has been spoken to and has denied the issues are due 
to the premises. Officers will conduct a visit to observe at the relevant times. 
 
Further noise issues are impacting a nightclub within the Porth area. Complaints 
have been received, which was followed with a meeting between a licensing 
officer, environmental pollution officer and two councillors. This premises will be 
monitored to observe the allegations. Many of the allegations involve anti-social 
behaviour from customers after leaving the premises and loud music. 
 
A licensed convenience store has come to attention for sales of illegal 
cigarettes/tobacco and for breaches of licence. This premises is now subject to 
Review following an application from Trading Standards. 
 
Pubwatch meetings are continuing to take place, these are always good forums 
to discuss local issues and raise awareness of initiatives.  
 
Members may be aware that people in Wales now need an NHS Covid pass to 
legally enter nightclubs and large events. Anyone aged over 18 will be required 
to show the pass to prove they are either fully vaccinated or have had a negative 
lateral flow test result within the last 48 hours. RCT have a Covid team who are 
available to provide assistance and advice on this, the team will also visit 
premises to proactively advise. 
 

 
4.5 Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received; 
As at 30/09/21 

 

Outstanding Invoices; 
As at 30/09/21 

£20,725 £2,515 

 

Page 18



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

 
The payment of annual fees are at a positive level for this stage of the year. 
Officers have acted to make contact with any overdue payments, with many 
premises then making full payment. Some premises have been suspended for 
non-payment, officers will monitor these premises and visit to ensure they are 
not open and trading. This is a priority at the moment to ensure there is no illegal 
trading. 
 

  
 
 
5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
19/10/21 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 22 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 3 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 153 

 
 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

188 10 
 

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

64 7 

 
 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Page 19



Lic Act Cttee 02/11/21 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

  
5.4 Members will recall the Gambling Act ‘Statement of Principles’ was put before 

the committee in September. Members agreed to the Policy and the minor 
amendments. Since then the policy was put before the Senior Leadership Team 
who agreed the Policy. This will next be presented before full council in 
November with hope for acceptance to enable it be published in December. 

 
Louise Davies 

 
 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 

 

Page 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
                                                            Temporary Event Applications                                 APPENDIX 1A 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

 

442317 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rosewood Bungalow 
Merthyr Road 
Llwydcoed 
Aberdare 
CF44 0UT 

Mr Nigel Webb 7 July 2021 
 
To  
 
8 July 2021 
 

07/07/21 - 08/07/21 

 

442322 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig RFC 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 11 July 2021 
 
To  
 
11 July 2021 
 

11/07/21 - 12:00 - 23:30 

 

442347 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LR 

Mrs Natalie Bowen 7 July 2021 
 
To  
 
11 July 2021 
 

07/07/21 - 11/07/21 

P
age 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

 

442349 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LR 

Mrs Natalie Bowen 30 July 2021 
 
To  
 
4 August 2021 
 

30/07/21 - 04/08/21Restaurant 
opening - Cabaret pride 
performance 

 

442360 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Paul Marshall 3 July 2021 
 
To  
 
10 July 2021 
 

03/07/21 - 09//07/21 

 

442374 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonyrefail Workingmens Club 
26-28 Waunrhydd Road 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8EW 

Mr Malcolm Buck 10 July 2021 
 
To  
 
11 July 2021 
 

10 - 11 July 2021 

 

P
age 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442382 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Clwb Y Bont 
85A Taff Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4SL 

Mr Guto Davies 10 July 2021 
 
To  
 
10 July 2021 
 

10/07/21 Has rung in to pay - BSU 
to ring him back... 

 

442413 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharan RFC 
Bridgend Road 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RD 

Mr Scott Russell 31 July 2021 
 
To  
 
31 July 2021 
 

 

 

442439 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhigos RFC 
Rhigos 
Aberdare 
CF44 9HJ 

Mr Robert Harris 10 July 2021 
 
To  
 
11 July 2021 
 

10-11 July 2021 

 

 

 

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442441 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Paul Marshall 10 July 2021 
 
To  
 
11 July 2021 
 

10/07/21 - 11/07/21 

 

442442 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Queens Hotel 
102 Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BU 

Mr Brian Lloyd 17 July 2021 
 
To  
 
17 July 2021 
 

17/07/21 - 17/07/21 

 

442452 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

Mr Derek Smith 7 August 2021 
 
To  
 
8 August 2021 
 

07/08/21 - 08/08/21 supply food, 
hot food, alcohol 

 

 

 

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442472 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhigos RFC 
Rhigos 
Aberdare 
CF44 9HJ 

Mr Robert Harris 16 July 2021 
 
To  
 
18 July 2021 
 

16/07/21 - 18/07/21 

 

442486 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Garnic Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Gareth Coomber 31 July 2021 
 
To  
 
1 August 2021 
 

31/07/21 

 

442487 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

Garnic Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Gareth Coomber 13 August 2021 
 
To  
 
15 August 2021 
 

13/08/21 - 15/08/21 Birthday party 
with alcohol 

 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442523 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hopkinstown Cricket Club 
Hopkinstown Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PR 

Mr Steven Jeffrey 23 July 2021 
 
To  
 
25 July 2021 
 

23/07/21 - 25/07/21 

 

442524 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Gelli Park 
Park View 
Gelli 
Pentre 

Cllr Larraine Jones 29 August 2021 
 
To  
 
29 August 2021 
 

29/08/21    Rhondda Radio Music 
12-33 

 

442527 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhigos RFC 
Rhigos 
Aberdare 
CF44 9HJ 

Mr Geraint Jenkins 23 July 2021 
 
To  
 
25 July 2021 
 

23/07/21   - 25/07/21 

 

 

 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442556 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Windsor Hotel 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Helen Jones 31 July 2021 
 
To  
 
31 July 2021 
 

31/07/21 small business market in 
car park 

 

442564 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Central Park Rugby/Cricket 
Fields 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 

Mr Adam Iles 24 July 2021 
 
To  
 
25 July 2021 
 

24/07/21 - 25/07/21 

 

442567 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhigos RFC 
Rhigos 
Aberdare 
CF44 9HJ 

Mr Robert Harris 30 July 2021 
 
To  
 
1 August 2021 
 

30/07/21 - 01/08/21 exted 
Licensable area of club 

 

 

 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442597 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Neuadd Dowlais Community 
Centre 
Crown Hill 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2NA 

Ms Karyl May 18 September 2021 
 
To  
 
18 September 2021 
 

18/09/21 - 18/09/21 -Pig Roast for 
residents by community council 

 

442599 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

 6 August 2021 
 
To  
 
8 August 2021 
 

06/08/21 - 08/08/21 - Motorbike 
racing 

 

442622 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Car Park of Tynant Garage 
Street Record 
The Woodlands 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 

Ms Julie Barton 5 September 2021 
 
To  
 
5 September 2021 
 

05/09/21 Community Fair 

 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442627 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharan RFC 
Bridgend Road 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RD 

Mr Hugh James 31 July 2021 
 
To  
 
31 July 2021 
 

31/07/21 - 25th Birthday event 

 

442637 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhigos RFC 
Rhigos 
Aberdare 
CF44 9HJ 

Mr Robert Harris 7 August 2001 
 
To  
 
8 August 2021 
 

06/08/21 - 08/08/21 Extend the 
licensable area of the club 

 

442645 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 9 August 2021 
 
To  
 
14 August 2021 
 

09/08/21 - 14/08/21 Pop up bar, 
small acoustic solos, duos and 
trios 

 

 

 

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442652 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 12 August 2021 
 
To  
 
15 August 2021 
 

12/08/21 - 15/08/21 

 

442653 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Windsor Hotel 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Helen Jones 7 August 2021 
 
To  
 
7 August 2021 
 

07/08/21 

 

442668 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynys Playing Fields 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7PA 

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick 

14 August 2021 
 
To  
 
15 August 2021 
 

14/08/21 - 15/08/21 Club sponsors 
day and 6-a-side 

 

 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442675 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 7 August 2021 
 
To  
 
7 August 721 
 

07/08/21 - 07/08/21 - to sell rugby 
before and durig first 15 rugby 

 

442690 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhigos RFC 
Rhigos 
Aberdare 
CF44 9HJ 

Mr Robert Harris 14 August 2021 
 
To  
 
15 August 2021 
 

14/08/21 - 15/08/21 Extended the 
Licensing hours to include patio 

 

442691 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 19 August 2021 
 
To  
 
22 August 2021 
 

19/08/21 - 22/08/21 Live acoustic 
music 12:00 - 21:00 

 

 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442695 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Paul Marshall 14 August 2021 
 
To  
 
20 August 2021 
 

14/08/21  - 20/08/21 Playing and 
hosting live sport 

 

442711 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Miss Grug Jones 28 August 2021 
 
To  
 
30 August 2021 
 

28/08/21 - 30/08/21 Anniversary 
for business and raise money for 
cance 

 

442715 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

Central Park Rugby 
Field/Cricket Pavillion 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 

Mr Neil Shearer 20 August 2021 
 
To  
 
22 August 2021 
 

20-22/08/21 Junior cricket evening 

 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442778 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pentwyn Fawr Farm 
Penrhiwceiber 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4RJ 

Mr Huw Knight 1 October 2021 
 
To  
 
3 October 2021 
 

01/10/21-03/10/21 Muic Festival, 
promoting mental health 

 

442783 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 26 August 2021 
 
To  
 
30 August 2021 
 

26/08/21 - 30/08/21 Live music 
12:00 - 21:00 

 

442786 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

Boars Head and Piglet Coffee 
Shop 
Tyla Garw 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9EZ 

Mr Wayne Owen 29 August 2021 
 
To  
 
29 August 2021 
 

29/08/21 sister's wedding 

 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442805 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales 
Students Union 
Treforest Campus 
Forest Grove 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1UF 

Mr Michael Borley 13 February 2022 
 
To  
 
14 February 2022 
 

13/02/22 - 14/02/22  American 
Super Bowl Final 

 

442807 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 27 August 2021 
 
To  
 
2 September 2021 
 

27/08/21 - 02/09/21 Pop up Bar - 
small acoustic solos, duos and 
trios 

 

442808 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

area of 
Street Record 
The Woodlands 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 

Mr Simon Cole 5 September 2021 
 
To  
 
5 September 2021 
 

05/09/21 Family festival day 

 

 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442819 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck 21 August 2021 
 
To  
 
21 August 2021 
 

21/08/21 Adult Rugby match 

 

442820 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Stephen Riddick 28 August 2021 
 
To  
 
28 August 2021 
 

28/08/21 Rugby match 

 

442821 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llwyncelyn Football Ground 
Nythbran Terrace 
Porth 

Mr Christian Rees 29 August 2021 
 
To  
 
29 August 2021 
 

29/08/21 - Cricket Charity match 

 

 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442825 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Railway Inn 
132-133 Broadway 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BH 

Mr Stephen Bailey 4 September 2021 
 
To  
 
4 September 2021 
 

04/09/21  - Racing Trip - leaving 
10:30 

 

442827 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 30 August 2021 
 
To  
 
30 August 2021 
 

30/08/21 - Extension for Bank 
Hoiday 

 

442832 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Guildhall Heritage 
& Visitors Centre 
George Street 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8EE 

Mr Kevin Powell 29 August 2021 
 
To  
 
29 August 2021 
 

29/08/21 - Outdoor concert - 
Llantrisant Castle Green 

 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442873 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

Ms Rachael Elliot 4 September 2021 
 
To  
 
4 September 2021 
 

04/09/21 - Performance of clasical 
music 

 

442882 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales 
Students Union 
Treforest Campus 
Forest Grove 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1UF 

Mr Michael Borley 22 September 2021 
 
To  
 
24 September 2021 
 

22/09/21 - 24/09/21 Freshers 
introductory Festival 

 

442886 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Kim Winsper 
Parry 

30 August 2021 
 
To  
 
30 August 2021 
 

30/08/21Recorded music, bank 
holiday event 

 

 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442900 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Miskin Manor Hotel and 
Health Club 
Pendoylan Road 
Miskin 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8ND 

Ms Helen Jones 29 August 2021 
 
To  
 
29 August 2021 
 

outdoor event for Hope Dog 
Rescue 29/08/21 - 29/08/21 

 

442903 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 28 August 2021 
 
To  
 
29 August 2021 
 

Wedding party on 28/8/21 

 

442924 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bridgend Inn 
Harriet Street 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8PL 

Mrs Sonya Morgan 4 September 2021 
 
To  
 
4 September 2021 
 

Late TEN 4th September 2021 

 

 

 

 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442929 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 3 September 2021 
 
To  
 
5 September 2021 
 

late TEN for 3rd to 5th September 
2021 03/09/21 - 05/09/21 

 

442932 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 9 September 2021 
 
To  
 
12 September 2021 
 

TEN for 9 to 12 September 2021 

 

442936 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck  
To  
 
 

 

 

 

 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442957 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 4 September 2021 
 
To  
 
4 September 2021 
 

04/09/21 - Seconds home game 

 

442985 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Frank and Otis Brewing 
Company 
Unit 7 Moy Road Business 
Centre 
Moy Road Industrial Estate 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7QR 

Mr Robert Parker 11 September 2021 
 
To  
 
11 September 2021 
 

11/09/21 Private event for Welsh 
Bodyboard Club 

 

442989 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck 11 September 2021 
 
To  
 
11 September 2021 
 

09/11/2021 - Adult Rugby match 

 

 

 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442990 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 10 September 2021 
 
To  
 
11 September 2021 
 

10/09/21 - 11/09/21 Pop up bar 

 

442992 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 17 September 2021 
 
To  
 
18 September 2021 
 

17/09/21 -18/09/21 - Pop up Bar 

 

443034 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Mss Sara Bailey 18 September 2021 
 
To  
 
18 September 2021 
 

18/09/21 - Live artist 

 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443077 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Falcon Inn 
1 Incline Row 
Godreaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6LU 

Mrs Susan Debra 
Burston 

18 September 2021 
 
To  
 
18 September 2021 
 

18/09/21 - DJ from 1 - 10:30 Party 

 

443081 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 18 September 2021 
 
To  
 
18 September 2021 
 

18/09/21 - 

 

443087 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Guildhall Heritage 
& Visitors Centre 
George Street 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8EE 

Mr Kevin Powell 23 September 2021 
 
To  
 
23 September 2021 
 

Late TEN for 23/09/21 

 

 

 

 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443090 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 18 September 2021 
 
To  
 
19 September 2021 
 

Late TEN for 18 & 19 September 
2021 

 

443094 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Boys Club 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6UB 

Mr Ceri Hagerty 27 November 2021 
 
To  
 
27 November 2021 
 

Standard TEN for 27/11/21 

 

443127 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 24 September 2021 
 
To  
 
25 September 2021 
 

Late TEN for 25/25 September 
2021 

 

 

 

P
age 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443137 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Sarah Bailey 25 September 2021 
 
To  
 
25 September 2021 
 

Live artist 25 September 2021 

 

443151 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Frank and Otis Brewing 
Company 
Unit 7 Moy Road Business 
Centre 
Moy Road Industrial Estate 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7QR 

Mr Stephen 
McDonald 

2 October 2021 
 
To  
 
2 October 2021 
 

40th Birthday party 

 

443204 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Miss Grug Jones 2 October 2021 
 
To  
 
2 October 2021 
 

late TEN for Beerfest on 2/10/21 

 

 

 

P
age 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443218 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Julius Roszkowski 4 December 2021 
 
To  
 
4 December 2021 
 

TEN for 4/12/21 in car park 

 

443229 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 7 November 2021 
 
To  
 
7 November 2021 
 

firework display 7 November 2021 

 

443316 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 29 October 2021 
 
To  
 
30 October 2021 
 

29/10/21 - 30/10/21 Acoustic solo, 
duos and trios 

 

P
age 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443356 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Aberdare Hotel 
Ffrwd Crescent 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4AA 

Mrs Helen Evans 17 October 2021 
 
To  
 
17 October 2021 
 

17/10/21 - Football trip 

 

443373 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Lynette Tucker 24 October 2021 
 
To  
 
24 October 2021 
 

24/10/21 - 24/10/21 Wrestling 

 

443394 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Gelli Park 
Park View 
Gelli 
Pentre 

Mr David Healy 27 November 2021 
 
To  
 
27 November 2021 
 

27/11/21 11 - 4 Festival stalls, 
santa sleigh visit and carols at 
band 

 

 

P
age 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 21st June to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443401 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Windsor Car Park 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 

Ms Helen Jones 30 October 2021 
 
To  
 
30 October 2021 
 

30/10/21 monthly business market 

 

443425 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Central Park Rugby 
Field/Cricket Pavillion 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 

Mr Neil Shearer 23 October 2021 
 
To  
 
23 October 2021 
 

23/10/21 Annual Presentation and 
awards for members only 

 

443431 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Central Park Rugby 
Field/Cricket Pavillion 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 

Mr Adam Iles 23 October 2021 
 
To  
 
23 October 2021 
 

23/10/21 1st XV rugby fisxtures vs 
Ynysybwl 

 

P
age 47



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Draft Minutes Licensing Act 2003 06.07.21 MJ

	4 Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated Powers for the period: 21.06.21 - 17.10.21
	Part 2 - Personal Licences issued between 21st June to 17th Oct 21
	Part 2 - Premises & Club approved apps -issued between 21st June to 17th Oct 21


